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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Jones, Davy
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:37 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: FW: Faculty Trustee Election Data Update

From: Jones, Davy  
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:00 AM 
To: Jones, Davy; Ramsay, Robert J; Gesund, Hans; Page, Judith L; Hickman, Margaret J; Popkin, Jeremy D; Mitchell, 
Richard; Jackson, Brian A; lwhayne@engr.uky.edu; Rowles, Graham; Lee, Brian D; Crystal, Ralph 
Cc: Wilson, John; Conners, Terry; Steiner, Sheldon 
Subject: RE: Faculty Trustee Election Data Update 
 
Elected Faculty Council Chairs, 
 
The first round of voting in the Faculty Trustee election is now completed.  The results 
have been tabulated and are shown here: 
  
John Wilson       453 
Shelly Steiner    305 
Terry Conners     150 
Donna Smith       106 
  
  
According to Senate Rule 1.5.2.B,  
  
"the three (3) nominees receiving the highest number of votes (including ties) shall be 
placed upon a final ballot." 
  
Therefore, John Wilson, Shelly Steiner and Terry Conners will be placed on the final 
round of voting, that is planned to start later this week. 
  
I have also included below the voter participation level in each college.   Please feel free 
to share this information. 
  
I will be in contact with you as the start of the final voting round gets closer. 
  
Davy Jones, Chair 
Senate Rules and Elections Committee 
 
 
College and % eligible voter participation 
  
NU 86.1%
AG 62.1%
LS 61.5%
SW 58.8%
PH 58.7%
CI 58.3%
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AS 57.4%
LA 54.8%
FA 50.7%
EN 45.2%
HP 42.6%
AH 41.7%
ED 40.4%
ME 38.5%
DE 37.7%
BE 37.7%
GS 35.7%
DS 25.0%
 
 
 

From: Jones, Davy  
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2012 8:51 PM 
To: Jones, Davy; Ramsay, Robert J; Gesund, Hans; Page, Judith L; Hickman, Margaret J; Popkin, Jeremy D; Mitchell, 
Richard; Jackson, Brian A; lwhayne@engr.uky.edu; Rowles, Graham; Lee, Brian D; Crystal, Ralph 
Cc: Smith, Donna R; Wilson, John; Conners, Terry; Steiner, Sheldon 
Subject: Faculty Trustee Election Data Update 
 
Elected Faculty Council Chairs, 
  
We are now at the halfway point through the election process.  At this time, 26.7% of 
the total eligible voters have cast their vote.   
  
By comparison, in the last Faculty Trustee election (May 2011), 40% of the eligible 
voters cast votes by the end of the voting period. 
  
Davy Jones, Chair 
Senate Rules and Elections Committee 
  

From: Jones, Davy 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11:33 AM 
To: Ramsay, Robert J; Gesund, Hans; Page, Judith L; Hickman, Margaret J; Popkin, Jeremy D; Mitchell, Richard; Jackson, 
Brian A; lwhayne@engr.uky.edu; Rowles, Graham; Lee, Brian D; Crystal, Ralph 
Cc: Smith, Donna R; Wilson, John; Conners, Terry; Steiner, Sheldon 
Subject: Candidates Certified: Faculty Trustee Election 

Chairs of Elected College Faculty Councils, 
  
This is to inform you that the following four candidates have been officially certified  
for the upcoming Faculty Trustee election. Alphabetically, 
  
Terry Conners (College of Agriculture) 

Donna Smith (College of Agriculture) 

Shelly Steiner (College of Arts and Sciences) 

John Wilson (College of Medicine) 
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Can you please forward this information as appropriate? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Davy Jones, Chair 
Senate Rules and Elections Committee 
  

From: Jones, Davy 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:33 PM 
To: Smith, M S; Kornbluh, Mark; Hackbart, M; O'Hair, Dan; Turner, Sharon P; Speaks, Michael A; O'Hair, Mary J; Lester, 
Thomas W; Tick, Michael; Blackwell, Jeannine; Brennen, David A; Debeer, Frederick C; Kirschling, Jane; Tracy, Timothy 
S; UKCPH; Adams, James; Stewart, Sharon R 
Subject: Faculty Trustee Election 

Deans, 
  
The start of the upcoming period of voting for the next Faculty Trustee is rapidly 
approaching.   
  
Here are the data on voter participation in the Faculty Trustee election last year.  Can 
you please also forward this to your respective elected College Faculty Councils? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Davy Jones, Chair 
Senate Rules and Elections Committee 
  
  
Voter Participation in Spring 2011 Faculty Trustee Election  
  
By College 
  
SW   12     18      66.67% 
FA   47     74      63.51% 
LA   19     30      63.33% 
LI   32     54      59.26% 
PH   27     49      55.10% 
AS   171   316      54.11% 
NU   18     36      50.00% 
EN   55    112      49.11% 
PbH  21     44      47.73% 
BE   31     68      45.59% 
AG   106   234      45.30% 
ED   35     79      44.30% 
CI   19     44      43.18% 
DE   25     58      43.10% 
HS   20     51      39.22% 
ME   212   740      28.65% 
GS   3      11      27.27% 
DS   5      19      26.32% 
  


